TECHNOLOGIES

17 March 2021

Re: Power Reduction Declaration
FCCID: 2AUGIWTLMO028

Please be advised that the Radiated RF output power for both Wi-Fi and Cellular radios are reduced, when compared
to the original reference designs, because the layout does not meet the antennae manufacturers’ minimum
requirements.

The reason the ground planes are not in compliance with the module manufacturers’ minimum recommendations is
the physical size of the product restricts the Cellular ground plane, and both Wi-Fi and Cellular radio antenna to ground

plane clearances to less than the minimum specified in the manufacturers’ data sheets resulting in higher than normal
return loss in the RF path.

Yours Sincerely
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Matt Clark
Director
Wearable Technologies Limited
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